STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room – Room 124

MEETING DATE: April 9, 2013 – 9: 00 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director - Liquor Control

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II

Cher Donnelly, Secretary

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:

- 1. **ALTIERI, SUAN –LCA.7131** Scoreboards Café, West Haven, CT The Commission grants Attorney Healey's request for continuance of compliance meeting. 2012-1609
- 2. **MOSKOWITZ, LANA-LIP.14593** New England Wine and Spirits, Ridgefield, CT The Commission grants respondent's request for a continuance of compliance meeting. 2012-1363
- 3. **ZHAO, ALLEN YU –LIR.16061** Hong Kong House, South Windsor, CT The Commission grants Attorney Tsui's request for continuance of compliance meeting. 2012-1310, 2012-1104
- 4. **MEHTA, DAYALAL-LIP.14656** Cork and Barrel, Hamden, CT After compliance meeting, the Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 9/7/12. 2012-1404

- 5. **RUFFINO, FERNANDEZ, A. –LGB.14532** Keithbel Market, Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, the Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 10 days and \$1,000, of which 7 days and \$1,000 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, and file substitute permittee application within 30 days, for incident of 6/1/12. 2012-1195
- 6. **WITZKE, CRAIG, A. –LIP.12629** Southside Wine & Spirits, South Glastonbury, CT After compliance meeting, the Commission finds no violation for alleged incident of 1/17/12, and accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of a 1-day suspension to be held in abeyance for 2 years and a \$175 fine for incident of 3/31/11. 2012-1488

PROVISIONAL PERMITS

- 7. **DIAKOLOUKAS, LUCAS –LIR.18798** Lucky Jack's Bar & Grill, Plainfield, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, abandonment affidavit and copy of CT sales and use tax permit. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit. Endorse patio once in receipt of local health approval.
- 8. **SIRICA, LINDA, M. –LIR.18800** L Restaurant, Middlebury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, abandonment affidavit, 8x10 photo of exterior trade name sign, 8x10 photo of completed and renovated interior and final Fire Marshal approval for premise and patio. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit. Endorse patio.
- 9. **SIDHU, SUDHIR –LIP.15059** Bristol Wine & Spirits, Bristol, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, bill of sale and seller's affidavit. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.
- 10. **GIONIS, GEORGE –LIR.18799** Golden Greek Restaurant, Dayville, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, abandonment affidavit, executed copy of lease or right to occupy for "Golden Greek Restaurants International LLC", copy of CT sales and use tax permit and 8x10 photos of completed and renovated interior. The

Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.

11. **JOYAL, GARY, F. –LCA.7502** G Bar At American Wharf, Norwich, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, copy of CT sales and use tax permit and \$190 fee for additional request consumer bar. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit. Endorse one (1) additional consumer bar and patio.

12. **CALABRESE**, **GUISEPPE** –**LRW.4991** La Cucina, Torrington, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, abandonment affidavit, copy of CT sales and use tax permit and 8x10 photo of completed interior. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit. Endorse no bar.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS

13. **REYES, RONALD –LGB.1479.P-CW** Broad Street Supermarket, Hartford, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

FINAL PERMITS

14. PAHLMEYER LLC –LSW.792

Saint Helena, CA

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.

15. SEQUOIA GROVE VINEYARDS LP –LSW.793

Rutherford, CA

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.

16. **JONES, RONALD, D. –LCA.7494**

Tae's Lounge, Bridgeport, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit after 4/11/13 upon receipt of publication notice

17. HAZEN, MICHAEL, D. –LIR.18761

Briq, New Haven, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit after 4/17/13 upon receipt of publication notice.

18. **PATEL, ALKABEN, A. –LGB.14807**

Enfield Food Mart, Enfield, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.

19. **SOUSA, GILSON, F.-LRW.4961**

Fairview Pizza, Stamford, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit after 5/31/13 upon receipt of publication notice and 8x10 photos of dining room and kitchen. Endorse no bar.

20. HABSHEY, ASSAD, G. –LRW.4977

Grassy Plain Pizzeria, Bethel, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse service bar only.

21. PARMAR, MINAXI –LBA.214

Holiday Lounge, Manchester, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice.

22. ZOHDY, MOHAMED -LCT.390

Zody's 19th Hole, Stamford, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.

23. BRYANT, JOHN, K. –LGB.14819

Parkside Deli, Sterling, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.

24. DIVIRGILIO, MICHAEL, A. –LCA.7485

Tavern House Grill, Ashford, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice, 8x10 photo of exterior trade name sign and 8x10 photos of completed interior (to include barroom, kitchen and lockable storage). Endorse patio.

25. **CALLE-PAREDES, LUIS –LIR.18748** Tiberios Fine Cuisine, Old Saybrook, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Endorse service bar only.

26. DZIUBINSKI, KIM -LIR.18770

Seagrass Grill, Branford, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit after 4/19/13 upon receipt of publication notice and seller's affidavit. Endorse one (1) additional consumer bar and patio.

27. PATEL, SHITAL, V. –LIP.15037.P-CW

Sunny Wine & Spirits, Putnam, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice and 8x10 photo of exterior trade name sign.

28. MATIAS, ALCIDIO-LCA.7491

Lancers, Bridgeport, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice.

29. ROBINSON, CATHY, A .-LCA.7493

Pub 25, Newtown, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Endorse patio.

(residence).

30. LEWANDOWSKI, STEPHEN –LIR.18617

Harlan Social, Stamford, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of entire renovated interior (to include dining room, lockable storage, patio, kitchen, restrooms and bar room). Endorse patio.

31. RIORDAN, JOSEPH –LFW.80

Bethlehem Vineyard and Winery LLC, Bethlehem, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Endorse interior access

32. CUSTODIO, ANASTACIO, F. LGB.14833.P-CW

Los Primos Grocery Store #2, Bridgeport, CT

The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit after 5/7/13 upon receipt of publication notice and corrected seller's affidavit (needs to be filled out by seller and not the applicant).

33. ARSENAULT, THOMAS, J. –LGB.14788 A& P Super Foodmart, Danbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice, cancel permit #LGB.12746, 8x10 photos (to include sales floor, beer coolers, shelving, lockable storage and exterior trade name sign).

OTHER

34. RESSLER, JONATHAN, B. –LIR.15103

Archie Moore's Bar & Restaurant, Fairfield, CT The Commission endorses permit with permanent patio approval.

- 35. HARITOPOULOS, MARIA –LIR.16391 The Royal Green at Sterling, Stamford, CT The Commission endorses permit with permanent patio approval to include service to the golf course.
- 36. HAGUE, CHARLES, JR. –LIR.15205 Aunt Chilada Restaurant, Hamden, CT The Commission endorses permit with extension of use for April 26, 2013.
- 37. **FLORES, GAIL M. –LIR.14685** Jalapeno Heaven, Branford, CT The Commission endorses permit with extension of use for May 4 and May 5, 2013.
- 38. ALTIERI, SUSAN –LCA.7131 Scoreboards Café, West Haven, CT The Commission approves the application for transfer of interest.

Liquor Control Minutes April 9, 2013 Page 6 of 6

39. RACE, VINCENZO –LRW.3264

Illianos Grill, Yantic, CT

The Commission approves the application for transfer of interest.

40. CHANDLER, KENNETH, G. -LIC.1755

Wallingford Elks Lodge #1365, Wallingford, CT The Commission approves request to waive guestbook requirement for Wednesday, April 10, 2013.

41. **WELLER, BERNADETTE, M. –LPC.167** Polish Falcons Nest 519, Middletown, CT The Commission approves request to waive guestbook requirement for 4/2/13, 4/9/13, 4/16/13, 4/23/13, 4/30/13, 5/7/13, 5/14/13, 5/21/13, 5/28/13, 6/4/13, and 6/11/13.

Adjourned at 9:25 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control cd